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Constructed in 1923, Dinwiddie

B e Ty ey

Hall was was originally called .the Scienc.e Building.
In 1928, an annex was added to the northern side of the building to make it as it
appears in this photograph, shot on April 11, 1930, on the Tulane University uptown

campus. In 1936, the building was renamed to honor Albert Bledsoe Dinwiddie
(1918-1935), the sixth president of Tulane.
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